

CONTACT

∑ fadilvga@gmail.com § 9746342981

PARAMMAL HOUSE , VALIYORA PO ,
VENGARA. MALAPPURAM KERALA
INDIA, Malappuram, India

SKILLS

Comfortable		
with		
Medical		
Equipment		
Ability to		
interpret		
diagnostic		
image		
Communicatio	n	

Attention

MOHAMMED FADIL

Cardiovascular Technologist

To attain professional growth and advancement , and to future enhance the knowledge and skill indifferent areas of. specialization and to familiarize with the modern technologies and diagnostic and interventional innovation within the health care system

EDUCATION

08/2019- 08/2021	Diploma in Cardiovascular and Thoracic Technology		
	Drm Institute of Paramedical Sciences Palathara , Kottakkal , Malappuram , Kerala , India		
06/2017-	Higher Secondary with Biology Science		
04/2019	Goverment Higher Secondary School Puthupparambu , Malappuram , Kerala , India		
06/2016- 04/2017	X Grade		
	PKMM Higher Secondary School Edarikode , Malappuram , Kerala , India		

EXPERIENCE

08/2021- 07/2023	Cathlab Technician
	Hearts Malabar Cardiac Centre , Kalliyath Hospital Tirur Hearts Malabar Cardiac Centre , Kalliyath Hospital Tirur ,
	Malappuram , Kerala , India pincode : 676107
01/2020- 06/2020	Internship as Cathlab technician
	Hearts Malabar Super Speciality(HMS) Hospital Kottakkal
	Hearts Malabar Super Speciality(HMS) Hospital Kottakkal ,

to detail	
Strong time management	
Case studies	
Strategic	

LANGUAGES

English	Professional Proficiency
Hindi	Elementary Proficiency
Malayalam	Native Proficiency
Arabic	Elementary Proficiency

0|/202|-03/202|

04/202|-06/202| Malappuram, Kerala, India. pincode: 676510

Internship as Cathlab Technician

Hearts Malabar Cardiac Centre , Korambayil Hospital Manjeri Hearts Malabar Cardiac Centre , Korambayil Hospital and Diagnostic Centre Manjeri , Malappuram , Kerala , India. pincode: 676121

Internship as Cathlab technician

Hearts Malabar Cardiac Centre , Kalliyath Hospital Tirur Hearts Malabar Cardiac Centre , Kalliyath Hospital Tirur , Malappuram , Kerala , India pincode : 676107

PROJECTS

08/2021-Present

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Assisted in

• Radial/Femoral Coronary intervention (Angiogram and

Angioplasty)

•Primary and Rescue PCI

•Temporary Pacemaker Implantation

•Defibrillation

•Hemodynamic Data Interpretations